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Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good afternoon, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Thursday, November 7, 2019 2:01 PM 
Mundy, Erin (BOS); Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Remski, Derek (BOS); Simley, Shakirah 
(BOS); 'hyes@ebbandflowsf.com' 
'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC; 'rosette.rasay@abc.ca.gov'; Perry, Andrew 
(CPC); CPC.Referrals; Sawyer, Georgia (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Salmonson, Joel 
(POL); Wong, Joanne (POL) 
RE: Liquor License - 294 Ivy Street Ebb & Flow 

2019.11.14- PSNS, 191032 

The Police Department has completed their review of the subject public convenience or necessity request, and has 
forwarded their recommendation for approval with conditions. For your convenience, I have their review available from 
the link below: 

Police Department Response - November 7, 2019 

The Police Department's ALU is recommending approval with the following conditions: 
1) Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to prevent the loitering of 
persons on any property adjacent to the licensed premises as depicted on the most recently certified 
ABC-253; and 
2) No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence or consideration point. 

This request for public convenience or necessity findings will be heard in the Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee during the November 14 regular meeting. 

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No.191032 

Thanks for the review. 

John Carroll 

Assistant Clerk 

Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
{415) 554-4445 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
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To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

San Francisco Police Department 
ABC Liaison Unit 

Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience or 
Necessity Recommendation 

The San Francisco Board of Supervisors' Committee on Public Safety 
and Neighborhood Services 

Supervisor Rafael Mandelman 
Supervisor Catherine Stefani 
Supervisor Shamman Walton 

Lt. Georgia Sawyer #1565Js 
Officer in Charge 
ALU/Permits Unit 415-553-9550 

November 7, 2019 

P.C.N. Investigation Regarding: Ebb & Flow, Inc. 
DBA: EBB & FLOW 
294 Ivy Street 
San Francisco, CA. 94102-4477 

EBB & FLOW INC. has filed an application with the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control seeking a Type 42 (On-Sale Beer and Wine) license to be located at 294 Ivy Street (located 
Gough St. and Franklin St.) 

Hours of Operation: 

3:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. (midnight) each day of the week. 

Digest: 

EBB & FLOW would like to operate a Wine bar located at 294 Ivy Street. If approved, 
this license will allow Ebb & Flow to sell On Sale Beer and Wine. 
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Letters of Protest 

2 

Letters of Support 

0 

Police Calls for Service: 

From June 2018 to June 2019 

19 calls for service 

Police Reports: 

From June 2018 to June 2019 

0 police reports 

San Francisco Plot Information: 

This premise is located in Plot: 559 

A High Crime area is defined as 101 or more police reports in a plot for the year of 
2018. 

This plot had 456 police reports for 2018, which is 355 more than the Citywide "High 
Crime" average 

State Census Tract Information: 

This premise is located in Census Tract: 162.00 
Population for this tract is: 2,541 

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 8 
Active on-sale licenses: 42 with 0 pending 

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 2 
Active off-sale licenses: 6 with 0 pending 

2 of3 



Departmental Recommendation: 

Points of consideration: 0 

No opposition from Northern Station. 

Applicant premise is located in a "High Crime" area. 

Applicant premise is located in a "High Concentration" area. 

2 - Protest. 

0 - Support 

ALU Recommendation: Approval with following conditions: 

Conditions for Type 42- On-Sale Beer and Wine 

1. Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to 
prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed 
premises as depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253. 

2. No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence or consideration point. 

It should be noted that on October 24, 2019 the applicant agreed to the above listed 
recommended conditions. 
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292 Ivy St - Google Maps Page 1 of 2 

Maps 292 Ivy st 

San Francisco, California 

Google 

Street View - Apr 2019 

Image capture: Apr 2019 © 2019 Google 
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Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good afternoon, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Thursday, October 31, 2019 11 :03 AM 
Gordon, Nelly (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Sawyer, Georgia (POL); Salmonson, Joel 
(POL) 
Mundy, Erin (BOS); Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Remski, Derek (BOS); Simley, Shakirah 
(BOS); Gebb, Justin@ABC; Meyer, Rose @ABC; rosette.rasay@abc.ca.gov; Perry, Andrew 
(CPC); CPC.Referrals; hyes@ebbandflowsf.com 
RE: Liquor License - 294 Ivy Street - Ebb & Flow 

2019.11.14 - PSNS, 191032 

The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their 
recommendation for approval. For your convenience, I have their review available from the link below: 

Planning Dept. Response - October 18, 2019 

The matter is awaiting review by the Police Department's ALU. 

After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear 
and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department 
of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the license matter. 

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear this matter during a regular meeting on November 

14, 2019. 

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 191032 

Thanks for the review. 

John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-4445 

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
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. 
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LIQUOR LICENSE 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR 

NECESSITY REFERRAL 

TO: Planning Department 
Phone No. (415) 558-6371 

TO: Police Department 
Inspector Nelly Gordon 
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 

DATE: October 9, 2019 

AP Block/Lot Nos.: 0809/050 
Zoning: NCT - Hayes NCT 
Quad: NE Planning Team 
Record No.: ~11-f)1~qq-3M1S 

Please submit your response within three weeks; the Public Safety and 
Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing 
for a regular meeting in December of 2019. 

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: October 30, 2019, to John Carroll, 
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk. 

john.carroll@sfgov.org - Phone No: 554-4445 

Applicant name: 

Business name: 

Application address: 

Applicant contact info: 

POLICE REVIEW: 

Ebb & Flow, Inc. 

Ebb & Flow 

294 Ivy Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Hyeseung Woo 
415-420-7293 
hyes@ebbandflowsf.com 

D Approval D Denial 

Please print review comments in a tramng report. 

PC or N Referral Letter 



Public Convenience or Necessity Determination Request Letter 

Applicant's name and contact information 

Ebb & Flow, Inc. 

President: Hyeseung Woo 

Mobile: 415-420-7293 
Email: hyes@ebbandflowsf.com 

Name and address of the business 

Ebb & Flow 

294 Ivy Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 

Mailing address 

880 Franklin Street #612, San Francisco, CA 94102 

License type 

Ebb & Flow is applying for License Type 42-0n-sale Beer and Wine and it will be a new issuance. 

The proposed business hours of operation 

Sunday 3.,-9 pm, Monday dosed, Tuesday to Thursday 4-11 pm, Friday to Saturday 4-12 pm 

App1ication filling with the california Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
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The application was· submitted on May 31, 2019 in person. Date of filing application was June 4, 2019. 

Public notices 

P~sting notice in a• con~picuous place on the premises: June 7, 2019 

Mailing notice of intention to engage in the sale of alcoholic beverages {500' radio us): June 13, 2019 

·Public convenience or necessity 
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Hayes Valley has become a destination where people come to spend time shopping, dining and enjoying 

some of the greatest mljsic venues in the city. It is important that the neighborhood has enough social 

gathering places like Ebb & Flow to accomrrrodate guests and encourage them to spend time in Hayes 

Valley. There are currently two wine bars, Fig & Thistle and Birba, within the walking distance of the SF 

Symphony, SF Opera and SF Jazz but they are not large enough to accommodate the growing foot traffic 

in Hayes valley. Ebb & Flow isS minutes walking distance from all three music destinations and will 

provide another option for the patrons and neighbors to enjoy a curated wine list paired with cheese 

and charcuterie. 

.. . ' 
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https://www.abc.ca..gov/datportilqs.html?value=UEFHRU5VTUJFUjO ... 

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

Ucense Query System Summary as of06/17/2019 

License lnforma!lon 
License Number: 606711 
Primmy Owner. EBB & FLOW. INC. 
ABC ~of Application: 24-SAN FRANCISCO 

Buslness Name 
EBB&R..OW 

294 IVYST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94102 
County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract 0162.00 

Licensee lnfonnation 
Licensee: EBB & FLOW, INC. 

Campany Information 

OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (PREStoENT/SECRErARY) 
OFFICER: WOO. HYESEUNG (OilEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) 
OFFICER: WOO, HYESBJNG (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER} 
OFFICSR: WOO, HYESEUNG (TREASURER} 
STOCl<HOLDER: WOO, HYESE\JNG 
STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG 
STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG 

License Tvoes 
1) License T)'Jle 42 - ON-SALE BEER AND WINE- PUBLIC PREMISES 

License "fype Status: PEND!NG 
Status Date: OohJUN-2019 Tenn: 12Monlh(s) 

Original Issue Dale: Explr.rtionDate: 
Master. y Dupllcate: Fee Code: P40 

License Type......, Transfemo<fOn: 
License Typ<> was Transfemld On: 

••• No Operafing Restrictions found • .• 

• • • No Acti\le Disciplioory Aclioo found • .• 

. . • No /Jisdp!inafy HistJJry found . .• 

Hold Date: 04-JU~19 Type: FORM 220 

••• No Escrow found • •• 

For a defitlitlon of code$. view our glossa<y. 

From: 
To: 

6/18/2019, 10:11 AM 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Conircii i 

SUPPLEMENTAL DIAGRAM 

Instructions to A,pplicant:. 

,•. 

i. Stat<>.of California. 
.G<M<1:NeWsom:Govemor 

Draw ~ sketch of the :aff!a on w1tlch the lkense(i premises is qr will be Iot:a*d Sh' ow .adjacent,strµi;~AAd nearesti;ros~ 
stn;:e.~~ If thiS is ati. eyentfqr./1 dqjty license; c.ateribg iiiithori=ation or miScellaneous .use, sho".idhe.ar¢a·W,.hel'e sales and 
consumpti01t of ali;ohdlic'~e.r.ages willo<:ciir. Pasta copy of this dia~mnwith DailyLii:ensf!, Caterfng4,U!horization or 
Everit Auihorization where the ev.entis he.kl. Sales CI1'1d cansumptton of alcoholic beverages mztsi be ;i:mrjinedto'.the at ea 
.desfgnat(;d tn the dia:gra1n and supetvised:toprevent violati01;sof tfitlAlcoholic B.wer:ag¢:Comro[ Af;t 
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lhave read t~e above.instructions and .I declare under penalty of perjury that th<: above diaj;I:am is true arid .correct~ 

FORABC'.USEONLY 
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~of ·~.Beverage Conlrol 

UCENSED PREMISES OtAG{ ii (RETAIL) 
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Department of Alcoholic Bevera,ge Control State of California 

AJ;lPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(&) 
ABC 2J:l (6199) 

TO:Department .of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33·1'IBW MONTGOlviERY S1REET 
SUITE1230 

File Number: 6067ll 

;fY!i6.EVNCr tf:{OC> 

\.4-1£) -1f2.D -{Z 93 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94105 
(415)356-6500 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: 

Fti"st Owner: 
Name of Business: 

Locatio1;1. ofl3U$ines,s: 

County;: 

Is -Premise inside dty limits? 

Mailing Address: 
(If different ::from 
premises address) 

TyPe-of license(s): 42 

Receipt Number: 2577113 
Geographical Code: 3800 
Copie5.MailedDate: Jun~ 4, 2019 
lssri.ed Date: 

SAN FRANCISCO 

EBB_& FLOW, INC. 
EBB&FLOW 

·WiIVY~ 
S~ FRANCISCO, CA 94102-4.477 

SAN FRANCISCO 

Yes 

88o FRANKLIN ST 
1£12· 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 

Cens~ Tm.ct~ 0162. 
'i:i 

<. 

m. 
0 

Transferor's ucensefname: Dropping Partner: .. Yes_ No __ 

License Type Transaction: Type. 
42- Qn.Sale .Beer And Wm< ORIGINAL; FEES 

42-0n-Sale BeerAnd WUM ANNTIAL-FEE 
NA STATE FINGERPRINTS 
NA. 

Fee Ty~ 
NA 
NA 

NA 
NA 

Master .12!m Date 
y 0 06/(W19 
y {}: o6i6Afl9. 
N l 06/04/19 
N 06/04119 

Total 

Have you ever been.conv.icted.ofa felony? No . 

Fee 
$3()(}_00 

$303;00 
$39.® 
ll't00 

'$660.00 

Have you ever vio~ ai:iy pi:C>Visfons ofthe AlcoholicBevetage Control Act; or regulation§ of!he 
Departineat pertainingto the Ji,;ct2 No · 
&plain~ "Yes" answcrro~~~~ !Iii~ W!iiclrshaltbe deeiIJed part ofthiSappfli:alion. 

Applicantagrees{a)thatany manager employed in an on--salelii:ensed preID:~will~ve aJ1 t4e·quatffications 
of a lice~ and(b):thathewill notvioJate or~ oi::permit_to be.viol<ited any 9ftheprovisions oftf.re 
Alcoholic Beverage~eontrol Act. · · · 

ApplitantName(s) ApplicantSigoatUre(s) 

. See 2ll, Sign:atUrePag~ 
EBB& FLOW, 1NC. 



Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good morning, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Wednesday, October 9, 2019 11 :18 AM 
CPC.Referrals; Gordon, Nelly (POL); Perry, Andrew (CPC) 
Mundy, Erin (BOS); Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Remski, Derek (BOS); Simley, Shakirah 
(BOS); hyes@ebbandflowsf.com; Gebb, Justin@ABC; Meyer, Rose @ABC; 
rosette.rasay@abc.ca.gov 
Liquor License 294 Ivy Street - Ebb & Flow 

191032 

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity findings for a liquor 
license. This matter is being referred to you for response via the following linked document: 

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments - October 9, 2019 

You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 191032 

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the 
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter. 

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for a regular meeting in 
December of 2019. 

I request the Planning Department's response before October 30, 2019. Please confirm receipt of this message. 

You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
via the following link: 

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request 

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

1 



LIQUOR LICENSE 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR 

NECESSITY REFERRAL 

TO: Planning Department 
Phone No. (415) 558-6371 DATE: October 9, 2019 

TO: Police Department 
Inspector Nelly Gordon 
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 

AP Block/Lot Nos.: 0809/050 
Zoning: NCT - Hayes NCT 
Quad: NE Planning Team 
Record No.: -------

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

Applicant name: Ebb & Flow, Inc. 

Business name: Ebb & Flow 

Application address: 294 Ivy Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Applicant contact info: Hyeseung Woo 
415-42 0-7293 
hyes@ebbandflowsf.com 

PLANNING REVIEW: D Approval 

Planning Staff Contact: 

D Denial 

Please print review comments on a trailing page. 

POLICE REVIEW: D Approval D Denial 

Please print review comments in a trailing report. 

PC or N Referral Letter 



Public Convenience or Necessity Determination Request letter 

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

Sunday 3-9 pm, Monday closed, Tuesday to Thursday 4-11 pm, Friday to Saturday 4-12 pm 

Application filling with the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

The application was submitted on May 31, 2019 in person. Date of filing application was June 4, 2019. 

Public notices 

Posting notice in a conspicuous place on the premises: June 7, 2019 

Mailing notice of intention to engage in the sale of alcoholic beverages {500' radio us): June 13, 2019 

Public convenience or necessity 

Hayes Valley has become a destination where people come to spend time shopping, dining and enjoying 

some of the greatest music venues in the city. It is important that the neighborhood has enough social 

gathering places like Ebb & Flow to accommodate guests and encourage them to spend time in Hayes 

Valley. There are currently two wine bars, Fig & Thistle and Birba, within the walking distance of the SF 

Symphony, SF Opera and SF Jazz but they are not large enough to accommodate the growing foot traffic 

in Hayes valley. Ebb & Flow is 5 minutes walking distance from all three music destinations and will 

provide another option for the patrons and neighbors to enjoy a curated wine list paired with cheese 

and charcuterie. 



1 ofl 

https://www.abc.ca.gov/uarport/lqs.html?value=UEFHRU5VTUJFUjO ... 

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

License Query System Summary as of 0611712019 

License Information 

License Number: 606711 

Primary Owner: EBB & FLOW. INC. 
ABC Office of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO 

Business Name 
-··-····---·----- .. ·-··---····---·---·---- ·····------.-····-· 
EBB& FLOW 

Business Address 
294 IVYST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94102 
County: SAN FRANCISCO 

Licensee Information 
Licensee: EBB & FLOW, INC. 

Company Information 

Census Tract: 0162.00 

OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (PRESIDENT/SECRETARY) 
OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) 

OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (CHIEf.£.INAN(;IAL OF£.!c;.EO.~L --·-· --··-·-·-·-- -·-·---········-····-·-·--··--··-----· 

·---~£.ICER: WOO,_l:lYESEU!'IG (TR~SURE~L_·---···------·-·--··------·--------------·---­
STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG 

STOCKHOLDER:WOO,HYESEUNG 
STOCKHOLDER:WOO.HYESEUNG 

License Types 

!) ____ !::_i~ense TYJ)..:'_: ___ 42 - ON-SALE BEER AND WINE - PUBLl(;.!"_REr-:i!i:>_E~------

-- -- Li~se Type ~~_1:1s: ..... _J:.§!'.-1.Q~Q _____ . ------··· .. -- .. 
Status Date: 04..JUN-2019 Term: 12 Month(s) 

Original Issue Date: Expiration Date: 
Master: Y Duplicate: Fee Code: P40 

License Type was Transferred.On: From: 

License Type was Transferred On: To: 

Operating Restrictions 
.•. No Operating Restrictions found ... 

Disciplinary Action 
... Na Active Disciplinary Action found ... 

Disciplinary History 

... No Disciplinary History found . .. 

Holds 

Hold Date: 04..JUN-2019 Type: FORM 220 

Escrows 

..• No Escrow found • .• 

For a definition of codes, view our glossary. 

6/18/2019, 10:11 AM 



Department ofAlcotioric Beverage Control 

SUPPLEMENTAL 01AGRAM 

Instructions to Applicant: 

St.ate.of (AHfomla 
Gavi11:Newwm, ·GovemOt' 

Draw a sketch of the area on which the Hcer1sed premises is or will be located Show adjacentstruc:tures and nearest cross 
streets. If this is an. ewmtfor a daily license, catering authori=ation or miscellaneous use, show the area where sales and 
conswnption of alcoholic bevttrages will occur. Pasta copy of this diagram with Daily License, CateringAuthori::aiion or 
Event Authorization ·where the event is held. Sales and consumption of alcoholic beverages must be confined to the area 
designated in the diagram andsupervised.toprevent violations of the Alcoholic Beverage ConttolAct. 

/[(· . 

1 l7." 

t have read the above instructions and I declare under penalty of perjury that the above diagram is true and correct. 



l 
l 
I 
i 

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control . 

UCENSEOPREMISES OIAGf·: 11 (RETAIL) 

LL.~/W, .. ,., .. ·.·./· ·. 0· . 
00 
// . 

~Bn -~ 

!~ 
i. ··~.0 •.. ~ .. @ .•. ~ ... /.· //,. ··•.· .···. 
~ 
~~.··.·.· .. ·· ... ·.· /'.: / : . . u 

. . , 

0 .; 

I 
11 

IVY STREET 

'"tt" 

state et ¢alltomia 
Galll!l Nawiom, Governor 

ltis hereby the above#descdbed boundaries~ entrances and planned operation as indicated on the reverse 
side, wili not be changed without firstrmtifying and securing prior written approval of the Department of Alcoholic 
Beverage ControL !declare under penalty of pei:jury that the foregoing is true and correct 

~ 
FOR ABC USE ONLY 



Oepartment qf Alcoholic Beverage Control 

PLANNED OPERATION (RET • ,~l 

SECTION l ·FOR ALL RETAILAPPLlCANIS ··---------···----·---
1 APJ>UCANT NMIE(Sl {lf lndi<lidua!: Las~ F .. s( Mil;!ofr>·ftutia!) Z .. llCENSE TYPE(S) 

~fb(:J&i.)A!_~-:~--···-F~· ·-~~d:=o~w:d_. ~ 
TfiRE.WSSACCRESS(Sl!l! - mberananam!J.Clty.zipCQ!!e) 4 OSSSTREET 

S )'f PE .OF.Bl)S!NESS (Clio 
. --.YA ·7-t ~ .~~, .. · :.rrk!:. c..75 Ci2.LC.&'lt.1£~~--"-----'~~~.,L._£..,_ 

l):tatqssi<1~f<iM.,.opara!IO!I . _ 

Full Service Restaurant · ~ CafeterialHofbrat1 .Coc~tai! Lounge ·Private Club 

De!! or Specialty Restaurant ·Comedy Club _NlghtCfub Veterans Club 

__, Cafe!Coffee Shop Brew Pub ~Tavern Fraternal cruo 

.Bed & Breakfast Theater _jWtne Tasting Room 
._,. .. =,.•~•f',_..,....,....,0 • .;0,..,._,.,. ....... ,. .... .,.,.,..,.,. .. .,,.~_..,, .... ~•-••"".-_.•_•-'U·"_ .......... ...., • .,,..,.~";•'""H•••f-~-'t_,• .. .-_•nu••-K•,..•+'>~•""""' ...... _...,.*:"~;•-o«<.-o-••H .... -••,...••.-"""..._b .. •.•~"~"'""'"""""'"•••M~•,.,. .. ..., .. ,.~••••Of'f'"'~":.:::_,,.-..,.,.,~K~...,.~•1'•,..•o<><-•"°""'~~·...._ .. ..,...,,. ......... ~ ......... ......_..""<.,-«..,.•••~ 

:supermarket 'Membe~hip Store :__.Service Station · SwapM;;et/F!ea Market 

Liquor Stare 

Variety/Drug Stare 

.Yother~ dei;cnbe: 

'Dep?rtment St.ore .· Conven1ef}ce .Market 

Gilt Strop/Floris! Convenience Market w/Gaso!lne = ___ __k2l\;1}~ . _h(M/',~--
1 SURROW:lCINC AREA 

,R'Commertial Rural 

Drive-in Oairy 

~ Residential Industrial Shopping Center (Name}: 

···-·~-=======:===:::=;::'.~=======::·:;:· ~··=--~-==-=--=::-:::::::::::-:·-=·::-::-::~::·-::·=·- _='.19~.Li,o.?-..5EL.__ . .. ~.i~ ..• Mr.m~ lbanlOJJnlts 
9. FC-OOSi:.'!'ACE ··-1u.f>°A;:i,:(]NQi:Qf>' 11. PAT!C., i4 'hlLLYOllHR!i':A. 13. WllL'tOtlHAVEA 

~ANAGER? (Rule Si' Si _£000 LESSEE.lJRu!e 57:7) 

t.5 TYPE: OF FCCG 

Dinner House Seafood American 

Fast Focx!/Deii 

~Recorded Music 
i . 
'Juke.Bax 

:~other 

•Description: 

ts.· PREMISES IS LCCATEOCN --, 
_Major Tuoroughfari; 

, ;Other 

21 l"ASS.TfiRGUGH Wll<COW'> 

g'.Qther. 

Yes ,tNa 

Chinese 

Monday Tuesday 

&lo(tf!J:: 4 fr11 
t::,.{oftd l ( r~ 

· ~Llv.e Entertainment 

i•floor/StageShows 

"fJ.Se_condary Street 

Z!. FIXEO SARS".l 

! }§Yes ; Jiow many: 

Yes 

Greek 

--. . 
·Korean 

Indian 

!tafian 

Yes XNq Yes '.No 

16 HCURSOFR;OOSERV!C.E 
8RE:\KFA<.-fHOCRS ... 

French From: Ta: 
....... LUNCH"iicu~s·-···--·"'"'"'--'"·'-··-·-·· 

Thai ·from: .. To; 
~""'ofNNiii:i"fiaiis:··, ........... ~.~ ........... ~. 
'From: Ta: 

Wednesday: Thursday 

4 fti. 4f¥' 
( vc It 

0 Blkinlffopless/Exo!ic;. 

:PoollBllllard Tables 

f H 

~Amateur/Pra Sports Events 

i2~1PE OFSTRUCTl;;RE. 

~ L Single Story 

Card Room 

MoViE!S 

"Hot Spot"/Lottery 

_;Vid.ea/Colrr~Operated Games 

,--, 
_T~o-Story 

~um~story-Number of stories: . . 

j" . . . . . 2J WHATPERCENTAG .OFYCURTOTALSALESWILI.:BE 

ALC0ff0LIC.8EVERAGES'! 

! 'No 

FORABC USE ONLY 

ABC~257 (REVERSE}(05/05) 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California 

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 
ABC 211 (6/99) ;ffgsc-uNCr t.cf.:SO 

\*s) --'{-7-D -(ZC/3 
TO:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET 
SUITE 1230 

File Number: 606711 
Receipt Number: 2577113 
Geographical Code: 3800 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 
(415) 356-6500 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO 

Copies Mailed Date: June 4, 2019 
Issued Date: 

EBB & FLOW, INC. f 
EBB & FLOW .l·· .. 

First Owner: 
Name of Business: 

i:::o 
a 
> 

~;~_ . .,., 
Location of Business: 

County: 

292IVYST 1 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-4477 f I~ o 
SAN FRANCISCO .. \ c,. 

Is Premise inside city limits? 

Mailing Address: 

Yes Census Tract.: 0162.ap. 

(If different from 
880 FRANKLIN ST t ... 
#612 i 

premises address) SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 l 
Type of license(s): 42 

Transferor's license/name: 

License Type Transaction Type 
42- On-Sale Beer And Wim ORIGINAL FEES 

42-0n:-Sale Beer And Wint ANNUAL FEE 

NA STATE FINGERPRINTS 

NA FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS ' 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No 

Fee Tyge 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

Dropping Partner: Yes_ 

Master Dup Date Fee 
y 0 06104119 $300.()0 
y 0 06/04/l.9 $30'.tOO 

N 1 06/04/19 $39.0() 

N 06104/19 $24,0() 

Total $666.00 

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act; or regulations of the 
Department pertaining to the Act? No , 
Explain any "Yes" answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application. 

No_ 

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all th,e qualifications 
of a licensee, and (b) that he wm not violate or cause or permit to be violated any ofthe provisions of the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: June 4, 2019. 
Under penalty ofperjufy, each person whose sighattil'e appears beiow, certifies and says: ( l) He Is an applicant, or one of the applii:ants, or an executive 
officer of the applicant corporation, named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its bella!f, (2) that he has. read the 
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true; (3) that.no .peri;on other than the applicant or 
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the: applicant or applicant's. business to be conducted under the license( s} for which this application is made; 
( 4) that the transfer application or proposed transfer fa not made to satisfy the payment of a loan or to fulfill an agreement entered into rriore than ninety 
{90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Department or to gain or .establish a preference to or for any' creditor .or 
transferor or to defraud-Or injure any creditor of transferor; (5) that the transfer application may be.withdrawn by either the applicant Qf the ficensee with 
no resulting liability to the Department. · 
Effective July 1,2012. Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization aud the Fr:a:nehise Tax Bo,ard ~ 
share taxpayer information with Department of Alrobolic Beverage Control. The Department may suspend, revoke, and reflise to issue a license 
iftbe licensee's name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.} 

Applicant Name(s) 

EBB & FLOW, INC. 

Applicant Signature(s) 

See 211 Signature Page 



Print Form 

Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor 

Time stamp 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment) 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

~ 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor 

D 5. City Attorney request. 

D 6. Call File No. from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

D · 8. Substitute Legislation File No. 
~-----~ 

D 9. Reactivate File No. ~I -----~ 
D 10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

inquires" 

~---------------' 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

jclerk of the Board 

Subject: 

!Liquor License - 294 Ivy Street - Ebb & Flow 

The text is listed below or attached: 

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type-42 on-sale beer and wine public premises liquor license to Ebb & 
Flow, Inc., doing business as Ebb & Flow, located at 294 Ivy Street (District 5), will serve the public convenience or 
necessity of the City and County of San Francisco. 

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: 

For Clerk's Use Only: 

P;:im> 1 f\f 1 


